
From: Luis Chavez
To: Jennifer Ruiz
Cc: Brenda Rapada; Heather Thomas; Georgeanne White; Andrew Janz
Subject: Re: Cannabis retail permit - location change, preliminary approval
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:05:31 PM

I will be appealing and allowing the community to weigh in.. June 29 or later.. 

Please accept this notification as my official appeal request for this item.. also, let me know
when letters go out to the residents, as we will get calls and emails from the notice. thanks.

From: Jennifer Ruiz
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 4:41:16 PM
To: Luis Chavez
Cc: Brenda Rapada; Heather Thomas; Georgeanne White
Subject: Cannabis retail permit - location change, preliminary approval
 
Please see attached regarding the preliminary approval of a change of location
application for a cannabis retail permit is District 5. Please let me know if you have
questions.
 
 
Jennifer Ruiz, MBA
Deputy City Manager
Office of the Mayor and City Manager
Fresno City Hall – 2600 Fresno St., Fresno, CA 93721
Phone (559) 621-7778
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